Amanda Whitaker
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From: Natasha Vasquez <nvasquez@liberty.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 4:59 PM
To: Amanda Whitaker
Subject: 2622495- Rate Confirmation

Hi Shane
Thanks for your recent request to have your interest rate reviewed. After carefully reviewing your

account, I'm pleased to inform you that an interest rate reduction has been applied. You may be
eligible for the next rate review in 12 months, so we look forward to hearing from you soon.

New Interest Rate: 6.50%
New minimum monthly repayment: $1,500.35

If you have any further questions, please let me know.
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Kind Regards,

PLEASE REMEMBER TO GIVE CLIENTS A PRIVACY COLLECTION NOTICE IF YOU SEND US SCENARIOS WITH PERSONAL INFORMATION.

Approved applicants only. Lending criteria apply. Liberty Financial Pty Ltd ABN 55 077 248 983. Australian Credit Licence 286596. This
email is confidential and is intended for use of the addressee named above. If this email has been sent to you by mistake, please notify
Liberty Financial by reply email and then delete the email, destroy any printed copy of it and do not disclose or use the information in it.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views

of Liberty Financial.
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